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One hundred and twenty-five miles eazt of Camp Barkley, *'The West Begins''—so Fort Worth advertises. It is the chief |Ivestock market, packing,

boot-manufacturing and rodeo center of the Southwest.. Men wearing Stetsan hats, quite a few of which have been sweated through, can be seen an
day walking the cement as if they missed soft ground.  The Trinity River, edjacent park lands and Lake Worth, with cow country hills stretching beyon ,
combine into dzlli‘htful landscape. A mounted Longhorn steer stands in the station at the air ficld. A stupendous plant for manufacturing bombers works

night and day on beyond.







%1943 The Sieck Co

Abilens, "Home of Camp Barkelzy,” rising up from the prairie, is located a
attempt at settlement of the Abilene ares when the United States army establ|
It was not until 1887 that Abilene come into

eing because o railroad w
name wos borrowed and bestowed on her by 4 cemmitice of ranc
Abilene, Kansas,

he
hoped to make their new Abilene their destination.

n the great plateaw of the Panhandle, Back in 1B52 there was an
ished Fort Phantom Hill—16 miles from the present city. This venture failing,
a3 bullt and it served as the terminus of the Texas and Pacific Railroad. Her
rs, who, eccustomed to the lang trek to the celebrated cattle shipping paint,
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Abilene, lown nearest Camp Barkeley, s cl!‘r of schaols, bos sr ng two colleges and a University.  Abilene Christian College, a senfor colle ege,
supported by the Chu ches of Chris it in n the LJ tates, i r.ped lional a d d o5 its pa tt dd college spitit to th town. Ha d in- |mmons Uni-
versity, home of the rld famous "Cowbay Band has built its t raditio und Weste hospt lity. MeMurry Callege, which produces the
“MeMurry Indians™ |r| sports and t|'| collegiate afairs, mdhcs the third |I¢5 Fc the city o F Abilene.






:ﬁtiﬁ - \”ﬁ—'-_.{,- - =

© 1943 The Steck Co

THE SIX FLAGS UNDER WHICH
TEXAS HAS BEEN GOVERNED

N

When Texas achieved independence—paid for with blood—frem Mexico in 1836, buffaloes
{azed where Austin now stands.  Since 1839 it has been the capital, first of the Republic of Texas,
then, after Texas joined the Union (1845), of the state. Major state institution located in Austin is
University of Texas, owning 2,000,000 acres of oil and grazing lands west of the Pecos. The state
capitol, shawn shove, dating back to BO's and made of native aranite, was paid for with 3,000,000
acres of public land that became famous as X | T Ranch.  Old Land Office Buimins on Capitol grounds
1S NOW 3 museum.
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One usually thinks of the South a5 the land of cattan, but the West halds sreat stretches of land adapted to cotton arowing, end thus produces
a vast amount af Texas cotton. Formerly, West Texas, which is located in the region once called “the Great American desert,  was usrfoniy
ranchers, but slowly they had to retrzat to farmers sa that many ranches of the Sauth Plalns have given way to the farmers who have turned the once
barren plains Inte fields of cotton and wheat.
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Abilene, "Home of Camp Barkeley,” rising up from the prairie, is located on the areat plateau of the Panhandle.
attempt at settlement of the Abilene area when the United States army established Fort Phantom Hill—

miles from the present city. This venture failing,
it was not until 1881 that Abilene came into bejng because a railroad was built ane it served as the terminus of the Texas and Pacific Railroad.
name was borrowed and bestowed on her b

Railread. Her
y a ccmmittee of renchers, who, accustomed to the long trek to the celebrated cattle shipping point,
Abilene, Kansas, hoped to make their new Abilene their destination.

Back in 1852 there was an







A brand is a mark burned on live stock with a hot iran. It establishes the ownar's claim to his cattle and identifies them wherever they may stray.

All legitimate brands are legally recorded. ey are
ranches, cowboy represents his brand, like the SMS Kid, |n general, brands sre madz of three comm:nts: letters, figures, pictures. They are smaller,
simpler now than they were during open range days,  They are read from left to right and from top to bottom. Some Texas brands are here reproduced.

the heraldry of the range. Ranches are often named for brands, |(ke the JA, Straddlebus, T Anchar
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